

Haleon – Recall of Robitussin® Honey CF Max products

- On January 24, 2024, <u>Haleon announced</u> a consumer level recall of eight lots of <u>Robitussin Honey</u>
 <u>CF Max Day Adult</u> and Robitussin Honey CF Max Nighttime Adult to the consumer level due to
 microbial contamination.
- This recall covers the following lots:

Product Description	Lot number (Exp Date)
Robitussin Honey CF Max Day Adult, 4 oz.	T10810 (10/31/2025)
Robitussin Honey CF Max Day Adult, 8 oz.	T08730 (5/31/2025); T08731 (5/31/2025); T08732 (5/31/2025); T08733 (5/31/2025); T10808 (9/30/2025)
Robitussin Honey CF Max NT Adult, 8 oz.	T08740 (6/30/2026); T08742 (6/30/2026)

- Robitussin Honey CF Max Day and Nighttime are cough syrups indicated for the temporary relief
 of symptoms occurring with cold or flu, hay fever, or other respiratory allergies.
- In immunocompromised individuals, the use of the affected product could potentially result in severe or life-threatening adverse events such as fungemia or disseminated fungal infection. In non-immunocompromised consumers, the population most likely to use the product, life-threatening infections are not likely to occur. However, the occurrence of an infection that may necessitate medical intervention cannot be completely ruled out.
- To date, Haleon has not received any reports of adverse events related to this recall.
- Consumers who purchased the recalled Robitussin should stop consumption immediately.
- Anyone with the affected products on hand should discontinue use, stop distribution and quarantine
 product immediately. Patients should contact their healthcare provider if they have experienced any
 problems that may be related to using the recalled products.
- Consumers may contact the Haleon Consumer Relation team at 1-800-245-1040 or by email at mystory.us@haleon.com for more information.

Optum

At Optum, we help create a healthier world, one insight, one connection, one person at a time. All Optum trademarks and logos are owned by Optum, Inc., in the U.S. and other jurisdictions. All other trademarks are the property of their respective owners. This document contains information that is considered proprietary to Optum Rx and should not be reproduced without the express written consent of Optum Rx. RxNews® is published by the Optum Rx Clinical Services Department.